weave to re-create the past



Weave to create for the future

The Roving October, 2021

October Greetings, HWOTV!

Dear Guild Members,

Hey everybody, we have a date for the Spring Fling!! It will be Saturday, March 19th with set up on Friday the 18th. There will be a Zoom planning meeting on Sunday October 3rd at 4:30pm. All interested Guild members are welcome to attend. An email with the Zoom link will be sent out as we get closer to that date. Volunteers are needed to help. This is a good opportunity for those of you who have not done so before to step up and learn what it takes to put on a production like this.

Lindsay Dion HWOTV Co-president



MEETING INFO:

Date: October 9,

2021

TIME: 10:00AM

Program:

Zoom -

Workday/playday
for November's
challenge

And now.....



News from Our Vice-President and Program Chairman, Monica!

October, 2021

October

Just so you know... this is Plan D. I had the idea that ergonomics in weaving and spinning would be a terrific topic. I have not been able to find someone local to present this program...so...with many apologies, we will go to Plan D. With Dee Dee's challenge just around the corner, we will be hosting a **Zoom workday/playday** on October 9th. Bring your task to the computer. Chat and work on it so you are ready for November's meeting.

Note: I will continue to work on a program that includes tips for a stress-less weaving, knitting, and/or spinning experience.

November

November is your time to have the 15 minutes of fame as you explain your challenge project. Remember, Dee Dee King issued guild members a challenge earlier in the year (below). November is the month to share what you completed for this challenge.

Dee Dee's Challenge: It seems like between the pandemic and sheltering in place we have all been granted a hiatus from our normal routines. Why not make good use of this time we have been given and do some weaving "Research and Development"? I want to challenge Guild members to try something new in fiber arts during the coming year, it's as simple as that. Do you have a type of weaving you want to try that you have never tried before? Maybe a double weave, crackle, or overshot? Not a loom weaver? How about trying a new rigid heddle technique or maybe a new basket weaving method? It could even be experiments in color, texture, or dyeing. Are you wanting to try pick-up patterning on inkle weaving? Not to forget our spinners and felters out there: How about a new fiber type? The name of the game here is trying something new and make note of what you learned to share with the group.

December

It's time to celebrate! We set aside this meeting to sit with each other and enjoy that chat or laugh. It is a holiday party time. Remember to finish those projects that will be donated to someone less fortunate. More information will come in November.

A Message from DeeDee King:

October Meeting Fun Time

Remember to continue working on your November Challenge! This October Zoom meeting will feature the workday/play day projects. As Monica says,

"Bring your task to the computer.	Chat and work on it so you	are ready for November's
meeting."		

......



<u>Kaweah Konnection:</u> Kaweah Konnection meetings are cancelled for the next few months. Stay tuned for any future news. If you have questions, e-mail Sharon Warren.

<u>Squeekie Wheels:</u> Squeekies remains cancelled for <u>October.</u> If there is any change in the Library shut-down orders, I will send out e-mails to Squeekie members immediately.

Please use part of your time at home to spin up some fabulous yarns to bring to our next meeting. Just know that you are missed!



Reminder that the following is still for sale:

Triangle loom owned by Betty Bluekle. It is now being stored with Judy Trimble. Contact her if you are interested. She is asking \$250, OBO.



~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

# This from our Co-President, Julie McIntosh:

I am looking for a gently used weaving bench. Contact Julie McIntosh at 559-359-0150 if you have a spare.

# **SEE YOU NEXT MONTH!**

